CHESHIRE EAST COUNCIL

Minutes of a meeting of the **Northern Planning Committee** held on Wednesday, 23rd February, 2022 in the The Capesthorne Room - Town Hall, Macclesfield SK10 1EA

PRESENT

Councillor J Nicholas (Chair) Councillor L Braithwaite (Vice-Chair)

Councillors T Dean, JP Findlow, A Harewood, S Holland, D Jefferay, I Macfarlane, N Mannion, K Parkinson, L Smetham and J Smith

OFFICERS IN ATTENDANCE

Mrs N Folan (Planning Lawyer), Mr N Jones (Principal Development Officer), Mr M Keen (Senior Planning Officer) and Mr R Law (Planning Team Leader)

50 APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

There were no apologies for absence.

51 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST/PRE DETERMINATION

In the interest of openness in respect of application 21/2975M, Councillor K Parkinson declared that she had previously worked at the public house when it was opened and had frequented it on occasion and knew the site well. She had avoided discussing the planning application and left any meetings of the local parish council when the matter had been discussed and therefore she had not fettered her discretion.

In the interest of openness in respect of application 20/4737M, Councillor T Dean declared that the applicant was known to him.

In respect of application 21/3555M, Councillor J Smith declared that she had pre-determined the application and in accordance with the Code of Conduct would exercise her right to speak under the Public Speaking Protocol as Ward Councillor. She then declared she would leave the room once she had spoken.

In the interest of openness in respect of application 20/4737M, Councillor D Jefferay declared that he knew one of the objectors, however he had not discussed the application with him and therefore not pre-determined the application.

It was noted that all Members had received either correspondence or telephone calls in respect of applications 20/4737M and 21/3555M. Councillor D Jefferay also declared he had received correspondence in respect of application 21/2975M.

52 MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS MEETING

RESOLVED

That the minutes of the previous meeting held on ??be approved as a correct record and signed by the Chair.

53 PUBLIC SPEAKING

RESOLVED

That the public speaking procedure be noted.

54 20/4737M - DEMOLITION OF EXISTING BUILDINGS AND ERECTION OF 10 DWELLINGS WITH ASSOCIATED GARAGES, PARKING, GARDENS, ACCESS AND LANDSCAPING, LITTLE STANNEYLANDS, STANNEYLANDS ROAD, WILMSLOW, CHESHIRE, SK9 4ER FOR MRS KERREN PHILLIPS, JONES HOMES (NORTH WEST) LIMITED & MR FRANCIS LEE

Consideration was given to the above application.

(Councillor D Stockton, the Ward Councillor, Town Councillor J Newall, representing Wilmslow Town Council, Roger Bagguley, an objector and Lewis Evans, representing the applicant attended the meeting and spoke in respect of the application).

RESOLVED

That the application be refused for the following reason:-

The proximity, location and height of three of the closest homes contained in the proposed housing development and its associated landscaping within the wider setting would cause harm to the significance of the group of listed buildings adjacent. The scheme therefore failed to meet the requirements of section 66 of the Act, the saved heritage policies of the Macclesfield Borough Local Plan BE2, BE15, Policy SD 2, SE 1 and SE 7 of the Cheshire East Local Plan Strategy, Policy TH3 of the Wilmslow Neighbourhood Plan which in combination sought to secure appropriate design in a heritage context and also Section 16 of the NPPF requiring the provision of a clear and convincing justification in relation to harm. The public benefit of the provision of three four to five bed houses outside of LPS56 did not outweigh identified harm to the heritage assets.

In order to give proper effect to the Committee's intent and without changing the substance of its decision, authority is delegated to the Head of Planning in consultation with the Chair (or in their absence the Vice Chair) to correct any technical slip or omission in the resolution, before issue of the decision notice.

(This decision was contrary to the officers recommendation of approval. Prior to consideration of the following item, the meeting adjourned for a short break).

55 21/3555M - REDEVELOPMENT TO FORM 39 NO. APARTMENTS FOR OLDER PEOPLE (SIXTY YEARS OF AGE AND/OR PARTNER OVER FIFTY FIVE YEARS OF AGE), GUEST APARTMENT, COMMUNAL FACILITIES, ACCESS, CAR PARKING AND LANDSCAPING (RESUBMISSION OF 19/3218M,) CYPRESS HOUSE, SOUTH ACRE DRIVE, HANDFORTH, SK9 3HN, FOR CHURCHILL RETIREMENT LIVING

Consideration was given to the above application.

(Councillor B Burkhill, the Ward Councillor, Councillor J Smith, the Ward Councillor and Lisa Matthewson, the agent for the applicant attended the meeting and spoke in respect of the application).

RESOLVED

That the application be refused for the following reason:

1. The reasons for appeal reference APP/R0660/W/20/3262327 being dismissed in terms of the impact of the development on the street scene and character of the area have not been adequately addressed within the proposed development. The proposal introduces a large three storey building occupying almost the entire length of the site with minimal space to the pavement resulting in a dominant building that would be out of keeping with the existing spacious character of the surrounding area and therefore would conflict with CELPS Policies SD2 and SE4; and HNP Policies H8 and H11.

In order to give proper effect to the Committee's intent and without changing the substance of its decision, authority is delegated to the Head of Planning in consultation with the Chair (or in their absence the Vice Chair) to correct any technical slip or omission in the resolution, before issue of the decision notice.

(Prior to consideration of the following item, the meeting was adjourned for a short break).

56 21/2975M - PART DEMOLITION OF EXISTING BUILDINGS, CONVERSION AND ALTERATION OF RETAINED BUILDINGS FOR RESIDENTIAL USE (USE CLASS C3) AND ERECTION OF

RESIDENTIAL DEVELOPMENT (USE CLASS C3) WITH ASSOCIATED OPEN SPACE, LANDSCAPING, ACCESS, CAR PARKING AND INFRASTRUCTURE, THE SWAN HOTEL, CHESTER ROAD, BUCKLOW HILL, CHESHIRE, WA16 6RD FOR MR ANDREW MCMURTRIE, PH PROPERTY HOLDINGS LIMITED AND PREMIER INN HOTELS LTD

Consideration was given to the above application.

(Councillor C Leach, the Ward Councillor, Rob Pattinson representing a number of objectors, Linda Reynolds, an objector, Richard Finch, an objector and Jon Suckley, the agent for the applicant attended the meeting and spoke in respect of the application).

RESOLVED

That the application be deferred in order to allow further consideration of the submitted marketing information by the applicant.

(During consideration of the application, the meeting was adjourned in order for officers to seek further legal advice on the reason for the motion to defer as put forward by Councillor N Mannion).

The meeting commenced at 10.00 am and concluded at 2.10 pm

puncillor J Nicholas (Chair)